Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 10:07 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: [REJECTION REQUEST] Your ref: 18/19/19/VC05/21589, ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM

507R (Ol) & YP 884K (TP) ON 21/03/2019 [External Confidential]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Asher,

Kindly proceed to reject the third party claim.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 9:58 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: [REJECTION REQUEST] Your ref: 18/19/19/VC05/21589, ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 507R (OI) & YP 884K (TP) ON
21/03/2019

Your ref: 18/19/19/VC05/21589
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YM 507R (Ol) & YP 884K (TP) ON 21/03/2019

We refer to the above matter.
TP reported that Ol reversed and hit third party vehicle.

Ol reported that TP rear ended his vehicle.



There is no evidence from third party to proof that our insured reversed.
We are of the opinion that the liability in not third party favour.
In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




